From: Jennifer Woodworth
Subject: Responses to Board Questions Re: 8/25/21 Board Agenda
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 4:02:20 PM

Good afternoon all,

Below please find the responses below for questions submitted regarding tonight’s Board
agenda items. Please let me know if you have any additional questions. Thank you.

Jen
Director Kishimoto
e item 11367 - $26, 210 for Amah Mutsun conservation easement - what was this for?

Natural Resources staff worked with the Amah Mutsun Land Trust (AMLT) over the last year at
Mt. Um. The Amah Mutsun Native Stewardship Corps engages young adult tribal members in
the research, conservation, and education work to which AMLT is committed. It brings the
Mutsun people back to their tribal homelands to resume the indigenous stewardship work of
their ancestors. They provided the labor force to remove priority invasive species on Mount
Umunhum as well as provided cultural education to Midpen staff. Midpen biologists worked
with the their crew to provide education on invasive species, treatment methods, impacts, as
well as how to do botanical monitoring. This laid the groundwork for current and future work
with the Amah Mutsun.

Director Riffle

e Payment item 3508 to the Amah Mutsun Land Trust for their conservation easement on
Mt. Umunhum. For what service are we paying them?
Please see above

e Payment item 82019 to Ascent: | assume "red cabin demo" should be "log cabin
demo"? Just wanted to confirm we are not referring to a "red barn demo"!?
The description for the services was lengthy and abbreviations were needed because of the
character count in the description line and can make it confusing. Red. Cabin = Redwood
Cabin.
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